

Application letter

➤ To- USAID HS\_KPP)

➤ Vacancy- **Laboratory technician Maternity Cover**

I would like to express my sincerely desire to work in your esteemed organization in the Posed position of **Laboratory technician Maternity Cover**. I have completed **BSC degree in medical laboratory science** in 2004 E.C from Wollega University, Ethiopia and **completed master degree in Medical microbiology** in 2012 from **Bahir Dar University**. I have nine years of experience in medical laboratory professional as laboratory quality services, laboratory Diagnosis, medical laboratory procedure, performing SOP, disease prevention and control, disease processes and treatment in order to perform accurate and effective lab diagnosis and to report precise lab test result. I am also knowledgeable in community problem solving by performing community based research and surveillance with research published.

Recently I served as Expert Medical Microbiologist at Benishangul Gumuz Regional laboratory institute by performing Molecular biology laboratory diagnostic on PCR testing of covid-19, reporting of PCR result to BGHB, EPHI, and public health emergency management group.

I believe that these above experiences as well as theoretical and clinical practice, and my medical microbiology training and long service skill that I developed in my previous job make me as strong candidate for the position posted by your esteemed organization.

In addition, I am a reliable worker with good communication skill, report writing skill, teamwork sprit and interpersonal skill. If I get chance, using these all qualification experiences implement, all my responsibilities with high commitment successfully. For more details, I have attached my CV. Thank you for your time and consider me for this position.

Sincerely

Samuel Abosse (BSc, MSc)

**CURRICULUM VITAE (CV)**

Mr. Samuel Abosse Muleta

**ADDRESS**

Samuel Abosse Muleta

Msc degree in Medical microbiology

Department of medical laboratory science

Institute of Assosa University, Ethiopia

Mobile: +251912005958/ +251909452357

E-mail: [mimisamuel2010@gmail.com](mailto:mimisamuel2010@gmail.com)

PERSONAL INFORMATION:

Date of Birth:	January 21/1985 E.C
Place of Birth:	wombera health center
Language	Amharic, English and Afan Oromo
Nationality:	Ethiopian
Sex:	Male
Marital Status:	Married
Health:	Excellent
Place of residence:	Assosa city

SUMMARY

Experienced medical lab technologist with Master certification, ten years of experience as a lab technologist and medical microbiologist. Searching for a medical lab technologist and medical microbiologist position with a professional facility. Excellent clinical laboratory skills, with commended performance.

## Work experience:

A total of about 10 years of experience in health center, hospital and university in development, research, and teaching at various capacities with the following key competencies;

### 1. At Assosa University

- ✚ Department Head of medical laboratory science from December 2013 to present at , University of Assosa
- ✚ From October 2012 E.C- present Educational Quality coordinator at Assosa university college health science-
- ✚ senior Lecturer or Teaching, research ,community and other scientific activities in Biotechnology and related field in University of Assosa from December 2013
- ✚ Community based research published on isolation of bacterial and antimicrobial resistance among surgical wound infection at fellege hiwot referral hospital at Bahi Dar, Ethiopia and prevalence of intestinal parasite and associated risk among pregnancy mother attending ANC at Assosa generally hospital and others ongoing.
- ✚ Responsible for planning, implementation, monitoring and evaluation of with due emphasis on program implementation.
- ✚ Preparing course delivery schedule, monitoring, and evaluating the progress of planned activities.
- ✚ Facilitate and implementing of all lecturers performance every semester.
- ✚ Implementing effective supportive supervision system.
- ✚ Advocating the university to Health and Health Related regulatory issues.
- ✚ Doing clinical site selection for students' clinical practice and supervising.
- ✚ Conducting & facilitate annual planning, review meeting for Assosa University.
- ✚ Facilitate, organizing and conducting training at Assosa University.
- ✚ Participating in Project launching workshop on malaria,TB ,HIV and leopry by EPHI

- ✚ Participating in annual review meeting (BGRS health bureau, CUSO international, Assosa University).
- ✚ Contractual employee in EPHI, as data collector, refugee community based bio behavioral data collection as tested for HIV/syphilis and interviewer using ODK software, from 15/09/2009-30/10/2009.

## 2. Benishangul Gumuz regional state health bureau

### □ Activity performed during COVID-19 outbreak

- ✓ During COVID-19 outbreak training health professional, Communities and others at region
- ✓ COVID-19 surveillance assessment and COVID-19 PCR sample collection, test, reporting of results and interpretation of result at Benishangul Gumuz Regional laboratory Institute to EPHI and BGRHB.
- ✓ Supervising of COVID-19 surveillance activities at BGRS health bureau and at Benishangul Gumuz Regional laboratory Institute during outbreak
- ✓ Provide capacity building training for health care providers at Benishangul Gumuz Regional laboratory Institute during outbreak.
- ✓ COVID -19 case management and surveillance by BGRHB
- ✓ Infection prevention and control (IPC)
- ✓ COVID 19 operational planning and COVID-19 partners platform to support country preparedness and response (WHO online training)
- Diagnosis ,Testing and reporting of COVID-19 Test result to BGHB and EPHI
- Collecting, organizing, analyzing, interpreting and disseminating daily and weekly COVID-19 Result reports.
- Conducting supportive supervision to zones Health Department and Woreda Health Office.
- Supporting the developments of epidemic preparedness and response plan at Zonal, Woreda and at regional level.
- Conducting, monitoring and evaluation, providing training basic level PHEM training for frontline PHEM Officers and, providing basic training for Medical Laboratory about COVID-19 Sample collection.

- Supervising zonal health departments and Woreda health offices how to collect COVID-19 sample.

□

### 3. At Assosa, blood bank

- ✓ At Assosa blood bank from September 2008 – September 2009 E.C work as Medical laboratory professional (BSC) by performing blood group
  - ✓ Sample collection ,processing ,Testing of TTI by using ELISA
  - ✓ Preparing of lab quality annual ,SOP, quality control test and reporting of result to NBB
- Position-from September 2008 – October 2009 E.C work as Department head (blood bank Director)

### 4. At paw generally hospital

- ✓ From September 2005 to August 2007 E.C, work as Medical laboratory professional by Testing and diagnosis different investigation and ART Focal person (BSC).
- ✓ Conducting successfully community based data collection on knowledge, Attitude and practice(KAP) on malaria ,TB and HIV Surveillance
- ✓ Ensure compliance with government requirements, hospital policies, and laboratory procedures, including maintaining the cleanliness of lab equipment.
- ✓ Executed and analyzed tests in areas including chemistry, hematology, urinalysis, serology, and microbiology to aid physicians in diagnosing and treating disease.
- ✓ Consistently commended for the timely, high-quality completion of both routine and special laboratory assays of patient specimens.
- ✓ Ensured test result validity before recording/reporting results, earning a reputation for meticulous attention to detail.
- ✓ Demonstrated the ability to communicate test results effectively with physicians, pathologists and nursing staff.
- ✓ Evaluated quality control within the laboratory using standard laboratory test and measurement controls.
- ✓ Verifies and reports results in a timely manner and communicates critical results per laboratory policy for reporting of critical laboratory values.
- ✓ Evaluates and solves problems related to collection and processing of biological specimens for analysis taking into account physiologic processes and requirements.

- ✓ Maintains and documents the optimal functioning of laboratory equipment.
  - ✓ Uses, calibrates, identifies malfunctions, repairs, and performs preventive maintenance of laboratory equipment.
  - ✓ Community based quantitative and qualitative data collection for 15 days in collaboration with SPHMMC using ODK software.
  - ✓ General Technologist for Chematology Duties included Chemistry, Hematology and Urinalysis.
  - ✓ Participating in Project launching workshop on malaria, TB, HIV and leopry by EPHI
- Position-Laboratory quality assurance or control office (QCO) and focal person on ART

### 5. Pawi health center

- ✓ From Nov 2005 –march 2005 E.C as Medical laboratory professional for performing lab test and diagnosis
- ✓ Position –medical laboratory department head

### 6. At private clinic

- ✓ From October 2010 – December 03, 2012 At Ganbi Private generally hospital at Bahi dar by Medical laboratory professional for one year
- ✓ Gerund private medium clinic at Assosa town by Medical laboratory professional by Testing and diagnosis different lab test for two years' experience

### 7. Educational Back Ground

Education	Grades	Academic Year (E.C)	Place of study (school)	Award
Elementary	1-8	1990-1996	Wombera primary and junior school	Certificate
Secondary	9-10	1997-1998	Wombera senior secondary high school	Certificate
Preparatory	11-12	1999-2000	preparatory	Certificate
Undergraduate	BSC degree	2001-2004	BSC degree in medical laboratory science or technology from Wollega university	BSC degree

Postgraduate	Msc		Msc in medical microbiology from Bahir Dar university	Msc degree Or master degree
--------------	-----	--	---	-----------------------------

## 8. Appointment and position

1. Nov 2005 –march 2005 E.C	Pawi health center	Head of laboratory department
2. April 2005 –June2007 E.C	Pawi generally hospital	Laboratory coordinator on quality assurance and focal person on ART
3. July2007-October 2009E.C	Assosa blood bank	Directorate
4. November2009-Maech 2014 E.C	Assosa university	Educational Quality assurance
5. March 2012-May 2013E.C	Benishangul Gumuz Regional health bureau and Benishangul Gumuz Regional laboratory Institute	COVID-19 surveillance and COVID-19 PCR test and report result at Benishangul Gumuz Regional laboratory Institute. <b><u>Position- coordinator.</u></b>

## 9. Language Proficiencies

Language	Listening	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Amharic	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Afan Oromo	Excellent	Excellent	Excellnt	Excellent

## 10.CARRERE OBJECTIVE

Seeking a position in a national, international, governmental or non- governmental organization with greatest interest in medical laboratory science, in public health interventions, in surveillances and laboratory Diagnostic

## 11.KEY COMPETENCIES AND SKILLS:

- ✓ Able to build team spirit and effective working relationship
- ✓ Have effective team leading managerial skills
- ✓ Ability to work in multi-cultural community and ability to speak different language.
- ✓ Strong team working and interpersonal skill
- ✓ Planning, implementing plan and report writing skills
- ✓ Able to work under hardship condition and prioritize works under pressure
- ✓ Have excellent oral and written communication in English, Afan Oromo & Amharic
- ✓ Have strong interpersonal communication skill  Very good clinical and public health practitioner.
- ✓ Ability to lead, train, supervise, facilitate & motivate Workers
- ✓ Have positive & professional attitude and able to maintain composure.
- ✓ Good communication skill
- ✓ working in hard or changing environment  Have technical & report writing skills.
- ✓ Assist workers having difficulty in performance.
- ✓ Leadership and managerial skill and experience.
- ✓ Have mentoring and coaching skills, supported by certificate.

## 12. Training and Professional Development

- ✓ Certificate of successful completion and participation on training on
  - Comprehensive integrated of Medical laboratory science,
  - Training of trainers on malaria (TOT)
  - Training on current HIV Test algorithm or method
  - Training of trainers on Occupational competency assessment and assurance agency by (BGRHB)
  - Training on Chemistry and hematology machine for organ test and CD4 count (ICAP) and EPHR by collaboration
  - Training of trainers on TB Prevention and control (TOT)



- Training of trainers on ART Counseling and mentoring (TOT)
  - Training of trainers on Clinical teaching skill, teaching in simulated on environmental, micro research and community need assessment and health survey organized by EPHR
  - Training of trainers on Biosafety and waste segregation method (WHO)
  - Training of trainers on Quality control and EQA( external quality assessment (ICAP)
  - Introduction to Poliomyelitis and the global polio eradication initiative (WHO)
  - Teaching Methodology course using different approach – MOH with collaboration of Ethio-Canada MNCH.
  - Training on HDP by three credit hour
  - Training on effective teaching skill
  - Higher education diploma (3-credit hr.)
  - Mini/micro research
- Special personal talents
- ✓ Research/Project work, ongoing research
  - ✓ On major area of study
  - ✓ Practical and Seminar presentations
  - ✓ Have excellent basic computer skills (Microsoft word, Excel, Power Point, and some statistical software)

### 13. Reference:

- Assosa, blood bank manager (Merken Humer,e.mail,merkeniomer@gmail.com, Phone No.0920876117 )
- Benishangul Gumuz Regional laboratory Institute Manager (Gerbi lolassa Phone No.0912131255,e.mail gerbi200673@gmail.com)
- Paw generally hospital Medical director (Dr Abu Bese, Phone No,0912027995)
- Assosa university college of health science dean Binayam Anbissa ,email,biniam3652@gmail.com,phone 0921663652